
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
Secondary Programs      Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Randy Liepa, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
From: Steven Archibald, Director  
 
Date: April 8, 2014 
 
Subject: Committee of the Whole Meeting Agenda Item-(Cooperative Agreements) 
 
I have been in contact with a representative from Northville Public Schools, Plymouth 
Canton Community Schools, Wayne Westland Community Schools, the Crestwood 
School District and Redford Union Schools regarding entering into cooperative 
agreements for the 2014-15 school year.  I am requesting that this item be placed on 
the Committee of the Whole agenda for Monday, May 5, 2014. 
 
The cooperative agreements all follow the same format, so I am attaching a draft of the 
agreement with Northville Public Schools as a sample for your review.  Please let me 
know if you need any additional information. 
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